
06/20/2022

Dear   

In response to your attorney’s Validation of Debt request we believe this debt is valid, but are unable to provide
certain documentation on the account. As a result, we are no longer seeking the balance of $4,956 and have ceased
collection efforts on your CITI MASTERCARD account. Additionally, we have sent a request to the credit bureau
reporting agencies to remove the trade line.

Sincerely,

Your Citi Team
Citibank, N.A. $5K sucessfully
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